



JOHN L. ENOS, AICP, PRINCIPAL was a Planning Director for both local and county government before joining Carlisle | Wortman Associates. This experience has shaped his twenty-five year career, and enabled him to more thoroughly see planning issues from the community's point of view. John was named Principal and shareholder of the firm in 2002. He currently provides planning, zoning, and growth management services to various communities in southeast Michigan as both a consultant, and as the acting Planning Director for a local township and city. This unique perspective allows him to craft practical planning solutions within an established community framework.

EDUCATION

MS, City and Regional Planning | Eastern Michigan University

BA, Public Administration | Eastern Michigan University

EXPERIENCE

Principal, Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2000-Present

Director of Municipal Services
Pittsfield Charter Township, MI, 1995-2000

Assistant Director, Livingston County Department of Planning 1990-1995

Principal Planner, Livingston County Department of Planning 1988-1990



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Certified Planners Membership No. 18397

American Planning Association Private Practice Division Vice-Chair

Michigan State Police Professional Emergency Manager

Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Officer

Level I Tax Assessor

Michigan Association of Planning Officials Board of Directors

Huron River Watershed Council Secretary - Treasurer

Saline Leadership Institute

American Planning Association

American Society of Landscape Architects

American Water Works Association

BOCA International Membership No. 48031